
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD  

MEETING AGENDA 

Thursday, November 20, 2014 

 
Chair Dennis Lipp 

Vice- Chair Robin Crawford 

Board Member Lawrence Corning 

Board Member Grace Joyce 

Alternate Member Veronica Close 

Alternate Member Byrnes Guillaume 



 

                                             

 Town of Loxahatchee Groves 
Planning & Zoning Board/LPA Meeting 

Thursday, November 20, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 
Central Palm Beach County Chamber of Commerce – West Office 

13901 Southern Boulevard, Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 
 

Chair Dennis Lipp                Town Manager William F. Underwood, II 
Vice-Chair Robin Crawford                Town Clerk Janet K. Whipple   
Board Member Lawrence Corning              Town Planning Technician Braeden Garrett 
Board Member Grace Joyce     Town Planning Consultant Jim Fleischmann 
Alternate Member #1 Veronica Close 
Alternate Member #2 Byrnes Guillaume 
 

The Planning & Zoning Board meets predominately on the 2nd Thursday of each month  
subject to the filing of applications. It also acts as the Local Planning Agency (LPA).  

 Items for each body are noted on the agenda. 
 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE/AGENDA 

 

1. OPENING 
 

a. Call to Order & Roll Call 
 

b. Approval of Agenda 
 

 
2.   MINUTES 

 
a. August 14, 2014 – Planning and Zoning Meeting 

 
 
3. CONVENE REGULAR PORTION OF PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING 
 

 
4. OLD BUSINESS  - NONE 

Mayor David Browning, Seat 4  
Vice Mayor Ronald D. Jarriel, Seat 1 
Councilman Tom Goltzené, Seat 5  
Councilman Jim Rockett, Seat 2 
Councilman Ryan Liang, Seat 3      

 
 
 
 
 TENTATIVE - 

SUBJECT TO 
REVISION 
 

1 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD AGENDA – November 20, 2014 
 

 
Planning & Zoning Agenda 11/20/2014 
 

5.  NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE UNIFIED LAND 
DEVELOPMENT CODE:  Wildlife Pets Code Amendments / Ordinance No. 2014-08 
(Council Initiated – Wildlife Pets Code Revisions). 

 
 

6. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
 
 

7. ADJOURN REGULAR PORTION OF PLANNING AND ZONING MEETING 
 

 
8. CONVENE LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY PORTION OF THE MEETING 
 

 
9.  OLD BUSINESS  - NONE 

 
 

10.   NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. RECOMMENDATIONS FOR PROPOSED CHANGE TO FUTURE LAND USE ELEMENTS 
OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN: (Okeechobee Corridor Text Amendments). 
 

 
11.   COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
 
 

12.   ADJOURN LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY PORTION OF MEETING 
 
 

13.   COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
 
 

14.   ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next Planning and Zoning Board Meeting is tentatively scheduled for December 11, 2014, 
at 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the P&Z Board must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must 
be filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Clerk. During the meeting, before public comments, you may 
only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address any 
item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the P&Z Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, 
may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be 
based. Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at 
least 48 hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

2 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 Item 2.a. 

Minutes 

August 14, 2014 

3 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

 

 
Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

Planning & Zoning Board/LPA Meeting 
Thursday, August 14, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 

Central Palm Beach County Chamber of Commerce – West Office 
13901 Southern Boulevard, Loxahatchee Groves, FL 33470 

 

Chair Dennis Lipp     Town Manager Mark Kutney    
Vice-Chair Robin Crawford    Town Clerk Janet K. Whipple   
Board Member Lawrence Corning               Town Planning Consultant Jim Fleischmann  
Board Member Keith Harris             
Board Member Grace Joyce   
Alternate Member #1 Veronica Close 
Alternate Member #2 Byrnes Guillaume 

 

The Planning & Zoning Board meets on the 2nd Thursday of each month 
subject to the filing of applications. It also acts as the Local Planning Agency (LPA). 

Items for each body are noted on the agenda. 

 

MINUTES 

1. OPENING 
 

a. Call to Order & Roll Call    
 

Chair Lipp called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.  Present were Chair Dennis Lipp, Board 
Member Keith Harris, Board Member Grace Joyce, Alternate Board Member Veronica Close.  
Not present were Vice-Chair Robin Crawford, Board Member Lawrence Corning, and Alternate 
Board Member Byrnes Guillaume.  Also present were Town Manager Mark Kutney, Town 
Planning Consultant Jim Fleischmann, and Town Clerk Janet K. Whipple. 
 
 

Mayor David Browning, Seat 4  
Vice Mayor Ronald D. Jarriel, Seat 1 
Councilman Tom Goltzené, Seat 5 
Councilman Ryan Liang, Seat 3  
Councilman Jim Rockett, Seat 2 
 

 

 

 

 

 

4 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MINUTES –August 14, 2014 

 
 

 
b. Approval of Agenda 
 

Motion:  Board Member Harris made a motion to approve the Agenda, as presented.  
Board Member Joyce seconded the motion.  Upon vote, the motion passed 4/0. 
 

 
2. MINUTES   
 
 a. Planning and Zoning Board Minutes for Approval  
 

• May 15, 2014 - Joint Meeting with the Roadway, Equestrian Trails and 
 Greenway Advisory Committee. 

 
Motion:  Board Member Close made a made a motion to approve the May 15, 2014 
minutes with amendments pointed out to the Clerk.  Board Member Joyce seconded the 
motion.  Upon vote, the motion passed 4/0. 
   
3.     OLD BUSINESS  - None 

 
  
4.   NEW BUSINESS  

 
• Reschedule Planning and Zoning Meeting date for September. (Meeting is in conflict 

with Town Council Regular/Budget Meeting). 
 
Motion:  Board Member Close, due to reported Budget scheduling conflicts, moved that 
the Planning and Zoning Meeting scheduled for Thursday September 11, 2014, be 
rescheduled to a date certain of Thursday September 18, 2014.  Board Member Joyce 
seconded the motion.  Upon vote, the motion passed 4/0. 

 
Chair Lipp adjourned the Regular portion of the Planning and Zoning Meeting at 7:07 p.m. and 
convened the portion dedicated to the Local Planning Agency. 

 
5. LOCAL PLANNING AGENCY 
 

a. OLD BUSINESS   
 
•  Consideration for Simon Trust Property Rezoning Application:  Agricultural 
Residential (AR) to Commercial Low Planned Unit Development (CL/PUD) 
proposed  rezoning on 21.73 acres located at the northwest corner of Southern 
Boulevard and B  Road. (Name: Loxahatchee Groves Commons Planned Unit 
Development) 

 
Town Planning Consultant Jim Fleischmann provided background on the Simon Trust Rezoning 
Application. The site plan is for Tractor Supply, and the waiver request is for additional outdoor 
storage, twenty-four (24) hours a day.  He referred to pages 10 thru 12. A conceptual plan has 
been provided. 
 
The Board discussed B Road and the escrow account it will be sitting in, and the fact the Town 
will have jurisdiction over B Road before it gets an OGEM surface.  The applications of 

5 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MINUTES –August 14, 2014 

 
 

additional outdoor storage, the location, site view, and storage material were discussed.  It was 
noted that another large development will drive the small Mom and Pop stores out of business. 
 
Joseph D. Lelonek, Partner in the Atlantic Land Company, a Development/Management Real 
Estate Brokerage Company, presented his proposal and indicated the concept was to modify the 
plan of the Loxahatchee Groves Commons to accommodate the community, and indicated 
Atlantic Land Companies would return to the September 16, 2014 Town Council Meeting, with 
an update.  Mr. Lelonek discussed the equestrian trails around the lake, the grocery store that will 
be the largest parcel, the Tractor Supply store, shopping, parking, waiver requests, and where 
alcoholic beverages would be sold in proximity to the Palm Beach Community College, and the 
general architecture of the Loxahatchee Groves Commons Planned Urban Development (PUD).  
 
Town Manager Kutney stated that when this proposal goes to Town Council it will be a Quasi-
Judicial proceeding.  
 
The Board discussed the landscape buffer, ingress and egress of roads, consideration of cost 
recovery, and suggestions on traffic flow. 
 
Mr. Lelonek stated he would look into these suggestions. 
   
The Board continued to discuss the logistics of Mr. Lelonek’s current presentation, and 
compared it to the original concept previously presented to the Planning and Zoning Board.  The 
waiver for the outdoor space at Tractor Supply was also discussed. 
 
 The Board continued to discuss the logistics of the proposal.  It was questioned whether it was 
the appropriate time to approve the waiver without further review of the site plan, one response 
was that the Board could not go with conditions without making the changes, the waiver could 
be approved at this meeting and the site plan can still be brought back for review, and changes.  
 
Mr. Fleischmann noted this meeting was for approval or denial of the waiver for the outdoor 
display area, not storage. 
 
Motion:  Board Member Close made a motion to approve the waiver for an outdoor 
display for merchandise for sale only with one hundred percent (100%) opaque of 
screening and limited to aesthetically pleasing seasonal displays, not to be a dumping 
ground.  Board Member Harris, seconded the motion for discussion only. 
 
Mr. Fleischmann asked the Board if Staff could craft the motion for Board recommendations and 
conditions. 
 
The Board discussed all merchandise that should be indoors needs to stay indoors, no 
merchandise on the sidewalk areas, square footage of the waiver, items of storage, location of 
display areas, and if an agreement was required to access the State College Campus. 
 
Board Member Close withdrew her motion. 
 
Motion:  Board Member Close made a motion to approve the waiver for an area adjacent 
to agricultural sales building for outdoor display of merchandise for sale, not including the 
front storage.  In this site plan it was her intent of her motion to include the area 
immediately west of that building, and the area across the street, west of the building.  Not 

6 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PLANNING AND ZONING BOARD MINUTES –August 14, 2014 

 
 

including the sidewalk.  Chair Lipp passed the gavel in order to second the motion, for 
discussion. 
 
The Board Members discussed clarity on screening, locations, tenant changes, flipping the site 
plan over, and removing the sidewalk display area, protecting the Board for unintended 
consequences and having no outdoor storage at all. 
 
 
Mr. Fleischmann added to the existing motion; to approve the waiver adjacent to the 
agricultural sales building for a screened outdoor display of merchandise for sale excluding 
sidewalks. Chair Lipp then passed the gavel to Board Member Harris and re-seconded the 
motion.  Upon roll call vote, the motion passed 3/1 with Board Member Harris casting the 
dissenting vote. 
 
Board Member Joyce noted for the record, that the differences Board Member Close had pointed 
out were due to were significant changes in the site plan, and that is why the decision process 
had taken so long.  This should be noted in the Staff Report. 
 
Mr. Fleischmann will include the information in his report. 
 
Town Manager Kutney stated this will actually be going back to the Town Council on September 
23, 2014. 
 
 

b. NEW BUSINESS - None 

 
6.  COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 

 
Town Manager Kutney announced a presentation on the Palm Beach State College during the 
Town Council Meeting of the August 19, 2014.  Presentation books were provided to the 
Planning and Zoning Board. 
 

 
7.  ADJOURNMENT 

 
There being no further business to come before the Planning and Zoning Board/LPA, Chair Lipp 
adjourned the meeting at 9:16 p.m. 

 
 
 

________________________________    ________________________________ 
Janet K. Whipple, Town Clerk   Dennis Lipp, Chair 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

These minutes were approved during the November 20, 2014, Planning and Zoning Meeting 

7 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 Item 5.a. 

Regular Meeting 

New Business  

Future Land Use Element Change 

Wildlife Pets Code Amendment 

8 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



9 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



10 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



11 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



12 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



13 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



14 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



15 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



16 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 Item 10.a. 

LPA Meeting 

New Business – Future Land Use Change 

Okeechobee Boulevard Corridor 

17 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



18 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



19 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



20 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



21 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



22 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



23 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



24 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



25 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



26 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



27 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



28 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



29 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



30 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



31 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



32 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



33 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



34 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



35 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



36 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



37 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



38 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



39 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



40 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



41 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



42 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



43 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



44 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



45 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



46 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



47 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



48 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



49 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



50 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



51 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



52 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



53 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



54 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



55 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



56 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



57 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



58 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



59 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



60 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



61 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



62 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



63 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



64 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



65 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



66 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



67 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



68 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



69 of 69   P&Z Agenda 11/20/2014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	AGENDA
	2.a. Minutes 08/14/2014
	5.a. Regular Meeting Wildlife
	10.a. LPA - Okeechobee Blvd Corridor



